
Agreed Order Signed January 24, 2012 
 
City of Falfurrias Utility Board, Docket No. GUD 10032 
 
At City of Falfurrias Utility Board's Natural Gas Distribution System, System ID 
No. 710320, Falfurrias, Brooks County, Texas. 
 
Rules Violated: 
16 TAC §8.105(1): Records were either not maintained or not adequate for 
activities that may be required by 49 CFR, Parts 191, 192, 193, or 199, or 16 TAC 
§8.215 (odorization). 
 
49 CFR §192.613(a): Lost and unaccounted for gas was reviewed, and was found 
to be above ten percent for the twelve month June ending period. Appropriate 
action had not been initiated or continued concerning those changes in leakage 
history. 
 
Date Violation Began: July 6, 2010 
 
Date of Compliance: September 29, 2011 
 
Penalty Paid: $500.00 
 


